September 23, 1992

Mr. Al Blunt

Graphics Chief

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Md 20852

Dear ivir. Blunt;

Sorry | wasn't able to give you the material you requested on the phone. To save you
time, | submit the information in written form instead.

We can process TIFF files to soive your problem of storage of large files.

. TIFF files can not be stored in expanded form

¢ We will compress them, but you need to expand them for printing. Youneed ©
have the capability to store and print compressed files. If not, we can work these
projects for you,

Why don't we try a test soon?

On the question on !maging UNIX files, we need to know what type of files you can
output (EPS, TIFF, etc.)

| can supply those very thin Textronics type prints & transparencies but only out-of-house
| wouldn't have any problem doing that, as ¢ pass-through job or as part of a job we
create.

| will call you soon (0 see if you have questions or need more details on the UNIX
questions.

Yours truly,
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Diego Crespo
Senior Account Executive
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